HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST
Executive Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda
March 20, 2024

9:00 A.M.
Z0OOM Meeting
Call to Order RC
Approval of Minutes of, January 2024 RC
Financial Report JS

Month of January and February 2024
Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses
For Trust and Wellness Initiative

Wellness Update MK
Stop Loss Update JS
Billing Update/Budget Adjustment (vote) IS
Spouse Audit/Marital Affidavit JS
Fraud Update JS
Annual Mental Health Wellness Exam JS
High Deductible Plan JS
Other Last Minute Items JS
Adjournment RC

Meeting Schedule

Insurance Advisory Committee — Thursday April 11, 2024, 10:00 a.m. ZOOM
Executive Committee — May15, 2024, ZOOM
Executive Committee — June 19, 2024, 9:00 a.m., ZOOM




Joseph Shea is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://usOZweb.zoom.us/i/87370965866?pwd=STJpMthbzRHbDFlZZOvRUxMNstdzO9

Meeting ID: 873 7096 5866
Passcode: 502259

One tap mobile
+16465588656,,873709658664#,,,,*502259# US (New York)
+16469313860,,87370965866#,,,,*502259# US

Dial by your location

* +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
e +1 646 931 3860 US

° +1301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
* +1 305 224 1968 US

e +1 309 205 3325 US

*+1312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

e +1 360209 5623 US

* +1 386 347 5053 US

e +1 507 473 4847 US

e +1564 217 2000 US

° +1 669 444 9171 US

* +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
e +1689 278 1000 US

* +1719 359 4580 US

e +1 253 205 0468 US

®+1253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

* +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

Meeting ID: 873 7096 5866
Passcode: 502259

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kidLBAS7S




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

88 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO: All Trust Member Units

RE: Minutes of January 24, 2024
Executive Committee Meeting
Via Zoom Teleconference

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Rich Carmignani Jr Joanne Misiaszek Emily Russo
Deb Kuhn Michele Turner Shelley Poreda
Paula Harrison Gabriele Voelker

OTHERS PRESENT:

Joseph Shea Cynthia Graves Jessica Hebert
Michele Komosa John Garrish Ryan Mailloux
CALL TO ORDER

In compliance with the Governor’s orders suspending certain provisions of the open meeting
laws due to Covid-19, this meeting was held via Zoom telephone/video conference.

Chairman Rich Carmignani Jr called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. with a quorum present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Chairman Rich Carmignani Jr requested that the minutes of December 20, 2023 & January 9,
2024 be approved. Motion by Paula Harrison, seconded by Emily Russo, accepted with
unanimous consent.

FINANCIAL REPORT

The Financial Report for the month of December was presented reflecting a starting balance of
$1,894,665.33 with a total monthly income received of $6,004,109.26 and monthly expenses of
$4,571,608.65 with a total net monthly income of $1,432,500.61 and an ending month balance of
$3,827,165.94 with accounts receivable of $873,419.61 leaving a total of $30,402,672.45.

Investments and CD’s for December 2023

The investments portfolio value was $10,620,960.07 with a market change of $432,208.35 and a
$500,000.00 transfer out to the general fund, leaving a total of $10,553,168.42. The starting
balance in CD’s was $10,239,591.59 with interest earned of $40,677.83 leaving a balance of
$10,280,269.42.

DECEMBER EXPENDITURES
The expenditures for the month of December were reviewed.




Chairman Rich Carmignani JR requested that the full financial report, including the expenditures
be approved. On a motion by Paula Harrison, seconded by Donna Whitely, these were approved
without objection.

OPEN ENROLLMENT/HEALTH FAIRS
Joe advised that we should be planning ahead regarding our Open Enrollment/Health Fairs,
getting dates into the trust as soon as possible.

RX RFP

John Garrish explained the RX RFP is between our current vendor, CVS Caremark, and BCBS
stating a $1.4 million spread over 3-years between the two. John said CVS Caremark is able to
provide better rebates and is planning to roll out Biosimilars which holds the potential for more
savings for us in the future. Joe Shea explained our pharmaceutical costs account for 25% of our
overall claim expenses. He then provided the pros and cons for going with each entity,
recommending in the end to continue with CVS Caremark for another 3 years.

A motion was made by Emily Russo, seconded by Gabriele Voelker, to renew our contract with
CVS Caremark for the next 3 years beginning July 1, 2024. A roll call vote was taken with all in
favor.

STOP LOSS UPDATE
Joe explained that we have been reimbursed $2.5 million from our reinsurance in FY23 with
more funds expected. So far in FY24, we only have 1 person that has reached the stop loss limit.

CANARX MAILING

Joe explained that this is a voluntary program and is not highly utilized, we have 600 subscribers
receiving pharmaceuticals that could be using CanaRx which in turn would save the members
and the Trust money. He advised that a marketing campaign targeting these members will be
done by CanaRx and to be aware of it in case a member has questions about the program’s
validity.

SPOUSE AUDIT/MARITAL AFFIDAVIT/BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

Joe explained members are responsible for notifying their employer/the Trust when they
experience a status change such as a divorce or the remarriage of either divorced party. The lack
of notification when either divorced party remarries is fraudulent. We currently have two cases
like this that were brought to our attention which directly impact the Trust and its bottom line, In
light of these cases, Joe suggested doing an audit of members with spouses on record enforcing
they complete and sign a new Marital Status Affidavit (MSA). The MSA will be tweaked to
include stronger language for acknowledgement and clearly defined consequences for failure to
provide proper notification of a divorce/remarriage in the future. When the audit is performed,
those who fail to respond will be cancelled. Joe stated we’ll need to add $5,000 to the budget for
the audit expenses.

On a motion by Donna Whitely, seconded by Paula Harrison, it was voted to add $5,000 to the
FY2024 budget for the impending spousal audit. This was approved with unanimous consent.

@




RATE INCREASE

Joe stated there has been a $6 million loss to the Trust over the last calendar year in claims
expenses. With 6 months of claim activity left in this fiscal year and claims expected to continue
to trend upward, the buffer is depleting requiring a sizeable rate increase for July 1, 2024. Joe
originally proposed an increase of around 10% for the HMO and PPO plans which was met with
push back from the EC asking to keep the increase in the single digits. Joe gave 2 scenarios, one
at 8% which could have us breaking close to even and one at 9% which could hopefully give us a
slight reserve. This was followed by much discussion.

On a motion by Donna Whitely, seconded by Emily Russo, it was voted to recommend to the
IAC an 8% rate increase for the HMO and PPO plans effective July 1, 2024. A roll call vote was
taken, passing with 5 voting yes and 3 voting no.

LAST MINUTE ITEMS

Joe advised that there are extended Fitness Benefits available at no additional cost to the trust or
the members. The Fitness Benefit remains at $150 per plan regardless of how many
dependents are on that plan but has expanded to include reimbursement for more things
relating to fitness. A motion was made by Donna Whitely and seconded by Joanne Misiaszek for
an all-inclusive option (which includes bicycles/bicycle helmets, athletic shoes & sports activity
fees), all were in favor.

ADJOURNMENT
Meeting adjourned at 10:32

Respectfully submitted,
Jessica Hebert

Meeting Schedule
Executive Committee — February 2024, TBD

March 20, 2024, 10:00 a.m., via ZOOM
Insurance Advisory Committee — January 31, 2024, 10:00 a.m., via ZOOM




S'800'ST
SO'6TTE

00°06€
9e'e66
65°TL6'T
86y
LSCEY'T
10°7TTT
6¢°L6
00°000°S
00°007'8

€8'€96'VTY

0T'Lee
v9'v6€ 6y

86'7SY'6ET

T0'688'SEC
alA

- = = 3 Tr'1€2'9 S0'S0TC 89VSE'T 0v'L65Y 43744 €T'QTET SE'SLS'E TIS'T6C'E 00'0S.°69 000582s Arejes-uoN rejor
S}S09 Josiepyl 101
Tr'Tee ELTI8Y 89VSE ¢LESE SL9LY €T'8¢T LO'8ES 99 vSy 00°00S'S 00°005's saunun | seis
00°000°Ss 00°000°S 3UVIS 10 LNOMNITIAVEL | 018
ONINIVHL ozes
SINOHAITAL| Oves
00°00T 00°06C 00°0SL°T 00°052°T SGNOE ALZHNS | 08l5
iy 96'9/8 861 ‘ddnS ‘440 3 A¥INOILVIS | 0zbs
00°000°0T 0000002 SSANTIIMWSINVHD ININ | Oges
0TLT 65°19¢C TYINIY ¥3LINIOVISOd | Sizs
8y'zer 00°005°s 00°00S‘S (sdwmis) 3ov1s0d | 02vs
SHOOB/SOVWAIIAVASMAN | Osss
il 96'86 ST'LTY L0'20Y S6'9eY'T 00°005‘S 00°00S S3ISNIAXI O8I | 0855
66'6£S 95019 9’196 007005 00°005C 11ddNS ¥31NdWOD 8 301340 | 02rs
L6'TT 8L°LT 9'0¢ 8T'LYy 00°009 00°009 S3NddNS 4004 | 06vs
13NYIINVINONGTTIL | opes
00°000°S - woI1| ozes
00000°1Z 00°00S°9T (Wpny) SOINYIS "LNOO WAV | S0es
- 00°00S Bupped
00°000°T 00°000'T 00°000°T 00°000°T 00°000°T 00°000'T 00°000'T 00°00%°T 00°00¥7'vT 00°005°9T ey
(4284) S3OINY3S "LNOD ‘Wav | oogs
SASNIJXI AUVIVS NON
SIW3Ll 3a09|
13950ang [nN3Ll
. = = = 9r'v00'8E  ¥TTCL'8Y  LSTTS'SE 8L'8ES'SE ¥€'907°SE  99°2TS'SE Z7'060'TS 9%'LS0'SPT  00'681°S9S 00'695vvS SLIENIE 2 SIOVM "LOL
XVL SNIHLTYIH dW3NN | 681S
0t'8¢ (07414 0t'8¢ 0’8z 0 4:74 01'8¢ 0v'8¢ 0t'8C 00°08€ 00'0S€ JONVHNSNI 3N | g8lg
€EVLT9 EEVLT9 EEVLT'Y €EVLT9 €EVLI9 EEPLTY 90'¥0€9 09'v70‘9 00°000"9S 00'005'19 SONVHNSNIHLTVAH | 1815
dY3 'O0¥d 1SSV 'diN3 6815
6L'S89V 98'€CTE 98'ECT'E 98'€TT’E 98°'£TT’e 98'€TT’e 6£'S89'v 0T'Z9¥'VIT  00'6£S°TTT 00'6T4'90T L3 AMOLNEINGD | 181S
(sr10) XvLaaW | seis
(2o0) void | sy
WS IIAONWI INIL| ozis
JWILA3A0 0eis
00°009'9 00°000'9 ALIAIONOT | aris
Y6'STT'LT  SIVEE'6E  86'S6T'9C  6T'TIS'9T  SL'6/8'ST L6'S6T'9T LTTLOOY 9€°7ZS'VT 00°000°T6€ 00°000°0LE SAMVAYS | L0LLS
aunp Aepy idy Jep <CH| uep 38@ AON 190 1deg _ 3snBny Amnp 0€-9/1-2 08-9/1-1 I43N3Ig B SIOVM
pajebpng pejeBpng SWaLl | 3000
¥20zT-Ad €20z-Ad 1390ng | wau

(v20z ‘g sunr 01 £202 ‘L AINT) SISNIAXT ONILVHIAG E20Z IVAA VIS |

L1SNYL IONVENSNI dNOYD AINNOD JUIHSJINVH




\)

76'8¥9°509 = = - - LTL6V'Ly  6T9LS'€9  ST'SS80L €6'SSH'SY  TSOVET/ ¥0°96€ 8¢ TS'8VERTT TTELT'OST  00'6£2°S8L 00'6TT'6SL ” w..(._.Oﬂ
¥9°9£9°GST = z & - or'19¢'e 00'0SLZT  00°8/6'€E  SL'610°S STST9'EE STSYST v£'789°€9 SCYe8T 00°000°0ST 00°008'T+T ONISSEI08d VLY WLO0L
¥9'9£9SST 0v'192'e 000SLCT  00°8L6°€E  SL'6T0'S ST'SI9EE  STSYST VL'789'€9 STYIsT 00°000°S¥T 00°008°9€T «~AUES HOAL B 40N OSIN | 008
i $0d dOLMS3Q | 0s8s
& 000007 00°000°‘s SAMNddNS ¥ILNAWOD | 0zvS
i FYYMLAOS HILNWOD ocrs
= 00°000°‘S JUYMANVH ¥31NdWOD | 0009
ocen-. | osenz | L
pajebpng SW3ll [Fdod

€202-Ad _ 139and (N34t




6Y'¥0L'/62°) | 6,'920'G09Z | ¥6'GL6'SZ8E | SEGLI'E68'L | £2028'G68' L | 69 LoV Ie€C | 22 8E9 156 sz /zr'ier't  |(Lg's8z's0l) 0Z'0ZL'.65 66'506'05F 8Z'SEL'9GL'Z SONVIYE ATHLNOW ONIaNa
00°000'005 00°000°000°L 01'8€9'019'L 00°000'005‘} Sweunsnipy,
6V'¥0L'/62') | 6.°920'G09'C | ¥6'S16'GZE'E | €€5Lv €68 €2°028's68'L | 65°€28°02. 22'8£9'1€6 eclev'ier't  |(U8'982'c09°l) | 0Z'0Z1°26S 66'506'05 8Z°5€1'961C 2oueieg yseg

3IONVIVE
(oezee’'z0e’)) |(G1'688'022°L) | L9°00G2Ek L  |(0670P'200')) |(9F 1¥aSer)  |(€9718'012) (10°'68.'66%) oLeLL'vest |(20'90v'0022) | 1z viziovl (62°622'502L) | 69°¥52°188") JWOONI ATHINOW 13N Y101
LI'¥8E'898".L | 60°€89'8V6'0 | GO'B09'LISY | ZV'OVE' L9 | €8620'1L9L | 862G1'865G | 95921 6LL'S | Lp 688208 L 82'6£6'68€'S | S0'€ZE'QL0'8 | €1'918'962°2 | L6'8V'265'C SASNIAXT ATHINOW TV.10L]
1216V Ly 62°95'€9 §1°658'0L £6°G5Y'Sh Lgove'lsL $0'96€'8€ Lsepe'allL zz'elL'05) or'Lel'ey Le'LLL'le 25'80L'V. €9°€0L LY sesuadxg bupessdo yun erol
¥8'988°0c8°, | 08'901'988'0 | 06652005y | 6V°06v'9LL'L | 28289665 L | ¥6192655G | G0'82.0908 | 520122512 T8'L0T'9rE'S | ¥L1GS'8E0'8 | 95°/01'222°L | ¥£S£05S'S Sosuadx3 ueld fes0]
€08LL'6vLl'c | €L'802'00LC | 6Z7/9L €8 v.'106'82e'z | 2L'965'0L2C | 66°082'GLL 00'9LE'8EL'Z | 08'7/8'€L8) | 9€°€95'VPS zlole'e8z'c | 007€6'122'C | £7'666'05 WaWRIRS WiE]D 3 “dx3 90
Pled wniwaid Is S€09
2oUBULYM JShipe UcIaY
29'80%',29 JuaWSmeS SE08
Z1'8L0'G/1 (ce'1ov'e6y)  [(6L€LO'6VO'L) | 52886 7L) 02'98%'9L1 (S0'6)1'29¢) £Y'ESH'Z8 S'6el's9 (¥5's5€'2¢€) (e8°L8v'96) 95'€/L'LoL 16'G/€°091 (BBvgpuj) soueinsuiy
69'069'967'S | 00°00¢'¥82'G [ 00'009ZLZ'S | 00'009ZIZ'S | 000092IZS | 000092I2G | 00°00921Z'S | 00°009212G 0000068y | S¥'€L9'6¥8'S | 00°000'6€8°F | 00°000°658 ¥ usodag wietd
(v38WIBS9) 350D ULIPY SO

S3ISNIJXT ATHINOW
18'100195'0 | ¥6'€6L'L2.'S [ 9Z60LY00'0 | 25 LVS65.'9 | J8/BE'GEC L | SEEVEZ8EGC | GG L6660 | L9°960259°G leeese8l's | 92°/65'zee'8 | ¥8°'98S'16S'S | 99°€€2°6.p L FWOONI ATHLNOW V101
Pa3o9)j0] wniwRid ¥S 809
295021 00°000°00% 00°000'000°C 00°000'000°} siuaugsnipy 10 2uiooU] 190
87088'L SLLETTL 06'9¢)'L SZ'8LY'S €96Y.'L 86'G/8'y 16°€99°¢ LL92's 82205y 18'6¥5'E SY'2L0'Y TEBSL'T (1) awoouy 3sasesu)
€E181°6SS'9 | 61°956'G1L'S | 9€TL6'966'S | LCEI0WGL'9 | 299Eh'OZTL | ZEL9v28E'S | $9SL05/CL | 981591688 €6'0£0'G8L'S | BE/86'8LC'9 | BEVLS/8S'S | vE VIV OLF O Pa131100 Wniuiaid €101
SAIOONI ATHLNOW
6.'920'609'28 |¥6'G16'528'€S [€€GLY'E68 LS 6202856818 |69 1OV 1€8CS |22 8E0 1E6 |62 L2h LEV L8 |Z8°982°S01 8- 0Z'0cl'/66¢  |66'S06'0SP$  |82°GEL'95L'ZS |65 08S /S ooue|eg BupiEls [ejoL
sjuaugsnipy|
B2'920'G09'Z8 |¥6'516'528'e$ [€€'GIP'E68LS [€2°028'568'LS |69 1OV €82S |2 869 1E68 |82 LZh IEV IS | L8982 S01e- 0C02L'.658  [66'G06'0Sv$  [8Z'SEL'9GL 2 |65 08S+/es soueleg yse bunes
g34 NVP o3a AON 120 1438 1snonv Alnr 3INNr AVIA ddv UYIN Sau

1H0d3Y ASNIIXT ANV JINODNI

1SNYL FONVINSNI dNOYUD ALNNOD IHIHSJAINVH




N

>

07'888°G00'6Z | 98'¥PS'0L00E | S¥'ZZ9'Z0F0E | 820} L¥0'8Z | 19 258°G69°'8Z | 96'8v8°€60°08 SO'€I¥'995'6C | 21'658'8L9°LE [ 06°062'12Z'2E | 85 1Z1'SS90E | 1O VLOGOBZE | €7 C96 PhOTE 3192003y SJNOOY YA [e30
65'809°025'L | 9v'99Z'¥6S’L | L96LF'TLS 09°069'21¥ 12'299'028 12'828'265°L | 09'896°615 9z'99e'8zF'L | G0'eSY°T06'E | yE'€ZL 029 ¥0'556°/16 10°929'005 21qenI900y SUN033Y]
L9'6LE'LY6'0L | 9L¥0L'ZLO'0L | 2v'89L°ESS0L | LO'0D6'029°0) | 06 0EY'8L6'6 | LG 095651°0L | 21 16587 LL 2L'y88'0er’ L) | L1'LL9'0ZLLL | 88°0V9'60L LI | 26128'982 L1 | 0695591 L) 1Ej0L
abuey) joxel
A TR AT ¥.'G£6'85 Ge'802'cey 11625201 (19621 142) (99'026'68¢) (66°25¥'1.82) G6'z/e'0lE 62°0,6'0LS (60'L8L2L1) 19'25v'2Z1 8/'6€6°/£2 Isassyul
(00°000°005) (00'000'009) (00°000°00S) usodeq
9L'P0L'ZLO'0L | 2¥'89L°ES50L | Z0°096°029°0L | 0B'0EP'816'6 | 15095651°0L | ZL 1ES VL 1L | 2L %8605 L) LL°L19'0ZL L)L | 88°0v9'60L°LL | L67128'98Z'LL | 0569 9L L1 | 256292601 anjep ofjopiod

LO¥ES'L98°0L | 65'229'0Z8°0) | Zv'692'082°0L | 65 16S'6EC 0L | 96922 €61 L | 2LCL8 WYL Ll | 9L€L20002L | 8v 12900 Z] YeLrB'0pY'ZL | SOTLZE'LLY'EL | S0'GEL06ESL | 6V OL6'S9ESL aouefeg
8Y'L16°0F L1°€5E'op €8°2/9°0F £9'798'GY ¥Z'58'sy 96'860" Y 82'250°9¢ vlvil'ez 62'920'se 2098t /2 ¥5'816'9 18'¢0¢'62 1sau9ju
(00°0007000°1) (00°000°000°1)  |(00°000°00%) (00'000'000°1)  |(00°000°0002) Jisodaq
65229'0ce’0L | Zh'692'082°0) | 6G°L6G'6EC°0L | 96°9CLCEL L) | ZLZL8PPL LY | 9LELL 000 2L | 8V 12Lhovel | 5e b6 0rral S0'1Z6'LLY'EL | €0'GEV'06E'SL | 6Y'9L6'CIEGL | 89210 PEES) $,a9
SJUBWIISAAU|
lv'/e6'Ele /87188°TLE LeLLO%LLE 71°205°01€ 26'29£'60¢ 2z’ Lyl'80g L'610°208 9£'088°50¢ 9/.°61L'v08 88'265'€0€ 15'668'20¢ 96'GE¥'Z0E sy 8340
09GLL°L 9592} LLOLL'L ZTrrLL 0L'612°) 18'260°} 5069171 09791} 88'zzlt 1£°€69 L0'vov 98Z1§ 152103
28'188'Z1¢ Le°19'L1LE ¥1°205°01E 26'29¢'60¢ TT'LY1'80¢ L¥'6¥0°20€ 9€°088'50¢ 9L'GLL'Y0E 88'265'¢0€ 15'668'20€ 95°6E¥20¢E 0.72z6°L0E 1L 83d0
96°108's57'y | 96°L08'SSY'y | 96165 VGYy | 96 L0S €Sy | 96 108°0SYF | 96155 6V0 | 961956550 | 96105955 % 98'L08'SYY'y | 96°L08'SPY'Y | 96108 %YF Y | 96 108 bib susodaq Joquisi [e10]
00°05Z'} 00'052°L 00°005Z 00°05Z'L 00°052°} 00'005°2 0070001 Susodeg
96'L08'G5'y | 96°LSSVSY'y | 96'L08'ESHY | 96°108°0Sh'y | 96 LSS 6VY Y | 96 1SC6Ys | 967108857 | 96 L08°555F 96°L08'ShY'y | 96108 v Y'Y | 96°1L08F VY'Y | 96 108 i susodeq toquiaiy
96°L1E"LE 96'LLE'LE 96/LE’lE 96°LLE'LE 96°L1ELE 96°L1€'L€ 96°/1€°1€ 96'Llg'LE 96'L1E'LE 96°L1E°LE 96'/1E°LE 96°L1E°LE 1ej01
sesusdxg
Swoau]
96'Lle'LE 96°L1E°LE 96LLELE 96°/1LE°1E 96°L1ELE 96°L1€°LE 96°L1E°LE 96°/1€°lE 96°L1€1E 96°L1E'LE 96'L1E°LE 96°21€'1E [PLUL] YIS @ DBA PaNINdJYy|
62v09°LL 10'€25'2. £8'LLYTL €9°09€'v. AT 61'801'92 161869/ 61'658°L. €5'62.8L 1£'€09'6. 60°L.P'08 18'05€°18 [EIN
08'8¥6°L 08'8Y6°L 08'8¥6'L 08'858°L 08'858°L 08'858"L 08'958°L 08'858°} ¥6'898°} ¥6'898'L 76'898°} ¥6'898°L sesuadxy
2000} ¥0°090'2 20586 20°586 20°586 20586 20'686 91'666 91°666 91°566 91'666 Butpuny
£0'€25°2. €8 LLbr'TL €909/ L PEZ'S. 61°80L°9L 167186'92 61'658°// €5°62.'8. 1£°€09'6. 60°L.¥°08 18°05¢°18 S9'v2Z'Z8 'g's "uag aafojdwiz 3504
a34 NV o3a AON 120 1d3s i1snony Anr aNnr AVIA ddv dVIN Sannd

UoljeWIOJU] JUSW)SAAU| PUY pun4

1SNYL IONVAENSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSHNVH




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
TRANSACTION REPORT FEB 2024 (FY24)

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND (M&T BANK) $ 2,048,487.50
2024 [TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT
FEB M&T BANK
1 |BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 5,496,690.69 $ (3,448,203.19)
1 |STEALTH/STOP LOSS 307420 [ $ (3,445,128.99)
1 |M&T BANK 75,703.00 [ $  (3,369,425.99)
5 |M&T BANK 456,649.50 | $ (2,912,776.49)
5 |M&T BANK (FROM ESB) 1,300,000.00 [ $ (1,612,776.49)
6 |M&T BANK (FROM WF INVEST) 4,436.00 | $ (1,608,340.49)
20 |M&T BANK 844,027.46 | $ (764,313.03)
22 [M&T BANK 6520530 | $  (699,107.73)
27 |M&T BANK 891,408.03 | $ 192,300.30
29 [M&T BANK 365,548.09 | $ 557,848.39
29 |CVS CAREMARK 1,637,535.98 $ (1,079,687.59)
29 [PAYROLL 27,115.94 $ (1,106,803.53)
29 |INTEREST 584369 | $ (1,100,959.84)
$ (1,100,959.84)
$ (1,100,959.84)
$  (1,100,959.84)
$ (1,100,959.84)
$ (1,100,959.84)
STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND (EASTHAMPTON SAVINGS BANK) 3 556,539.29
2024 [TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT
FEB_| EASTHAMPTON SAVINGS BANK
$ 556,539.29
1 |STEALTH/STOP LOSS 178,152.32 $ 378,386.97
1 ESB 7,146.00 | $ 385,632.97
1 |ESB 99,396.61 | $ 484,929.58
1 |ESB 67,616.22 | $ 552,545.80
1 |ESB 11,222.00 | $ 563,767.80
1 |ESB 629,124.55 | $ 1,192,892.35
2 |ESB 59,888.91 | $ 1,252,781.26
2 ESB 479500 | $ 1,257,576.26
2 |EsB 178,287.67 | $ 1,435863.93
5 |ESB (TO MTB) 1,300,000.00 $ 135,863.93
14 |ESB 49930.00 | $ 185,793.93
15 |ESB 83,457.35 | $ 269,251.28
15 |ESB 97,712.30 | $ 366,963.58
15 |ESB 62,822.00 | $ 429,785.58
16 |ESB 7,011.00 | $ 436,796.58
20 |(ESB 102,159.77 | $ 538,956.35
21 |ESB 12,605.00 | $ 551,561.35
21 |ESB 31,276.90 | $ 582,838.25
22 |ESB 128,222.00 | $ 711,060.25
22 |ESB 51,724.42 | $ 762,784.67
22 |ESB 185,977.17 | $ 948,761.84
22 |ESB 13,855.87 | $ 962,617.71
22 |ESB 224,06067 | $ 1,186,678.38
22 |ESB 181,350.20 [ $  1,368,028.58
26 |[ESB 129,695.60 [ $  1,497,724.18
26 |ESB 186,921.60 [ $ 1,684,645.78
26 |ESB 3,20500| $ 1,687,850.78
26 |[ESB 4,676.76 | $ 1,692,527 54




28 |ESB 11,261.00 | $ 1,703,788.54
28 |ESB 6,726.00 | $ 1,710,514.54
28 |ESB 193,805.20 | $ 1,904,319.74
28 |ESB 7167279 | $ 1,975,992.53
28 |ESB 8,158.00 | $ 1,984,150.53
29 |ESB 188,265.67 | $ 2,172,416.20
29 |ESB 13,560.26 | $ 2,185,976.46
29 |ESB 98,337.00 | $ 2,284,313.46
29 |ESB 644,277.46 | $ 2,928,590.92
29 |[CANARX 17,713.40 $ 2910,877.52
29 |BLUE MEDICARE RX (DEC) 493,868.65 $ 2,417,008.87
29 |PAYROLL 10,888.52 $ 2,406,120.35
29 |ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 9,492 .81 $ 2,396,627.54
29 |INTEREST 2,036.79 | $ 2,398,664.33
$ 2,398,664.33
$ 2,398,664.33
$ 2,398,664.33
$ 2,398,664.33
$ 2,398,664.33
$ 2,398,664.33
$ 2,398,664.33
$ 2,398,664.33
$ 2,398,664.33
$ 2,398,664.33
MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND
FEB Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>| § 4 455 801.96
HUNTINGTON $ 4,455,801.96
29 Total $ 4,455,801.96
M&T BANK
FEB [Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 72,523.07
29 |Retiree Health & Life Ins. 1,948.80 1,030.02 | § 71,604.29
29 Total $ 71,604.29
M&T BANK
FEB |Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 31,317.96
$ 31,317.96
29 Total $ 31,317.96
OPEB
FEB |CD-Easthampton Savings 3 312,881.87
29 |12 mos.@ 4.50% (matures 5/24/24) x1851 1,11560 | $ 313,997 47
Total $ 313,997.47
INVESTMENTS
FEB |CD-Easthampton Savings $ 10,326,622.59
TO ESB GENERAL FUND $ 10,326,622.59
29 |12 mos.@ 5.00% (matures 8/17/24) x7499 4091148 | $ 10,367,534.07
29 Total $ 10,367,534.07
FEB |Portfolio Value FEB 1, 2024 $ 10,612,104.16
$ 10,612,104.16
29 |Investment Earnings/Loss 33521545 | $§ 10,947,319.61
Total $ 27,485,279.85

Go




MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST
FOR MARCH 2024 PREMIUMS
MARCH PREMIUMS NOT PAID

AS OF FEBRUARY 29, 2024

647,279.22

312024

BELCHERTOWN
CHESTERFIELD/GOSHEN RSD 29,493.30 31512024
CUMMINGTON 4,797.00 LATE FEE ASSESSED (3/6/2024)
GOSHEN 2,252.00 3/4/2024
HADLEY 186,395.00 3/1/2024
HAMPSHIRE REGIONAL SCHOOL DIST 213,602.54 31512024
HUNTINGTON 12,542.19 3/4/12024
PLAINFIELD 5,403.00 3/4/12024
SHFD #2 22,771.00 3/4/2024
SOUTHAMPTON 140,267.00 3/1/2024
WESTHAMPTON 52,748.30 3/1/2024
CHARLEMONT 6,654.00 3/1/2024
CONWAY 59,348.00 3/1/2024
NEW SALEM/WENDELL USD 64,848.00 3/4/12024
ROWE 59,508.00 3/5/2024
SO DEERFIELD WATER SUPPLY DIST 5,654.00 LATE FEE ASSESSED
WENDELL 7,146.00 3/4/12024

$ 1,520,608.55




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
Claim Payments

Jan-21
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January 22
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January 2023
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

CLAIMS

5,094,645.16
4,866,097.70
5,055,328.42
6,209,756.93
5,272,497.71
5,201,232.55
4,233,942.93
4,199,688.21
4,013,790.09
4,857,186.73
4,665,928.58
5,328,234.25
3,186,088.18
4,253,200.86
4,606,467.78
5,304,201.27
5,169,315.53
4,278,176.10
4,422,904.17
4,942,118.09
5,412,928.05
3,481,954.17
4,997,187.15
5,128,806.81
4,941,510.44
5,145,447.69
5,606,776.57
3,656,013.51
4,968,758.05
5,512,963.61
4,844,980.28
5,210,044.34
5,504,553.19
4,834,161.59
6,293,210.34
4,801,040.95
4,958,805.42
5,183,440.21

> > > > >

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

AMOUNT PAID

5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
4,956,200.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
5,212,600.00
5,840,008.62
5,212,600.00
5,212,600.00
5,212,600.00
5,212,600.00
5,284,300.00
5,284,300.00

> > > >» >

A = Actual Info.

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

VARIANCE

22,345.16
(206,202.30)
(16,971.58)
1,137,456.93
200,197.71
128,932.55
(722,257.07)
(303,911.79)
(489,809.91)
353,586.73
162,328.58
824,634.25
(1,333,411.82)
(266,299.14)
86,967.78
784,701.27
649,815.53
(241,323.90)
(416,095.83)
103,118.09
573,928.05
(1,357,045.83)
158,187.15
289,806.81
102,510.44
306,447.69
767,776.57
(1,182,986.49)
129,758.05
673,963.61
(367,619.72)
(629,964.28)
291,953.19
(378,438.41)
1,080,610.34
(411,559.05)
(325,494.58)
(100,859.79)

CUMULATIVE VAR.

$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

(270,393.51)
(476,595.81)
(493,567.39)

643,889.54
844,087.25
973,019.80
250,762.73
(53,149.06)
(542,958.97)
(189,372.24)
(27,043.66)
797,590.59
(535,821.23)
(802,120.37)
(715,152.59)
69,548.68
719,364.21
478,040.31
61,944.48
165,062.57
738,990.62
(618,055.21)
(459,868.06)
(170,061.25)
(67,550.81)
238,896.88
1,006,673.45
(176,313.04)
(46,554.99)
627,408.62
259,788.90
(370,175.38)
(78,222.19)
(456,660.60)
623,949.74
212,390.69
(113,103.89)
(213,963.68)

E = Estimate based on some actual information




68°T€9°0569

XJ JedIpaN XY SJBJIPAIA dNjg G917/ SE9Y HOV ¥202Z/T€/T

1/Z ljouhed SIPMWIMNBY) 9 TTT'ET HOV ¥20Z/1€/T

JUBWIASINQUIIRY SDURINSUIDY wnun ($8'558°7) HOV v20t/62/T
asuadxa xy 3ulpung SAD ¥ 90V St HOV v202/9¢/T

INOHd JTISIND Z€+TT 1859 ve0z/9z/1

SUOIdNPSP NV juswauney dwey 98'¢7T’s 0859 vcoz/9z/1

1UBWIISINGWISY SdURINSUIDY
1UBWIASINGIIDY dIUBINSUISY

wnun (§9'609'987)
wnun (0Z'L0€'062)

HOV t20z/ve/T
HOV %20z/61/T

asuadxa xy Xyeue) 0S'v¥89°c 6/59 #20z/81/T
asuadxa xy 3uIpung SAD  68°/66'€8€ HOV +¥20Z/81/1T
waud yijeay LI9JH 00'€69'Z 8499 ¥20Z/81/1T
8T/T ||o4Aed SIBIMNIBYD) Q0 THT'ET HOV ¥202/LT/T
asuadxa xy 8ulpund SAD  T9'SHO‘OVY HOV +20Z/0T/1T
sasuadxs 921140 ISIN eays ydasor zg'ez9 L1959 ¥20z/S/T
asuadxa | XI8011I8N  00°0SS‘T 9/59 ¥202/s/T
asuadxa xy Suipung SAD  ¥5'590°09¢ HOV t20e/v/T
JUBWISINQWIRY 3UBRINSUIBY wnun (z2'v06°L6) HOV ¥202/¥/T
¥0/T ||osAed SIBWIMNIBY) BT ZHT'ET HOV v20Z/€/1
12U 1sedwo) z€'60T 7459 rz0z/z/t
sagueyd a1emyyos JaqeH piemp3 00°00Z‘TT 1459 vzoz/e/T
asuadxa xy Xyeue) Q§'Gep’S SLS9 ¥20Z/7/1
auoyd uozusA 60'8YT 059 vzoz/e/t
suj [eluag VSOV 8T'601 v£99 veoz/e/t
suj 41 |[emn|A uolsog GZ'6h €199 ¥2oz/z/T
NV ‘Quay SBUIP|OH 98N 00°000'T 6959 vToz/z/t

NVT -92ueInsuIay
Sutpungaud wiep) Ajyauop

SOA

XXX

dnoug Jaunied yijesls

5404

80'9LT'8LT
00°00€¥8Z'S

SIM yzoz/e/T
3IIM vZ0Z/2/T




X4 9Je3IpaN

62/ I1oiAed

asuadxa xy

1UBWIasINQUISY dJUBINSUIDY
(pouiad Aed g) suoponpap g4
9suadxa xy

waud yijesy

Isuadxa xy

Hpny

ST/t ljoshed

asuadxa J|

asuadxa xy

RETIRET]

Isuadxa xy

asuadxa xy

suoyd

suj |euag

sup s

934 sy

g34 -soueunsuiay

Wawsmas yp g3uipuniaud wie) Ajyruopw

SaA

XY 21e3IpajN an|g
SI9IMNIRYD
3uipuny SAD
wnun
Juswsauiley duwen
3urpuny SAD
1I90H

xyeue)

J71 wnosey
SID1IMYIBY)
Xi30119N

3ulpuny SAD
1seowo)

Xyeue)

Suipuny SAD
UozZLIaA

VSOV

|eninjy uoisog
s3uIp|oH 93N
dnoug usulieq yyeals
XXX S404

16°CE€'0L8'L

59°898°€6V
LT°800VT
LY L£9V6E
(0z'vL0€)
6/°589y
€5°€6L°0CY
00°€69°L
08'€992
00°000°S
LL°LOT'ET
0v'192's
90'69T€0€
7€'602
0967001
76'S£6'81S
60°CC
87°60%
ST6Y
00°000'T
TETST'8LT
69'069'96%'S

659

0659
6899
8899

9859
£859

2899
5899
7899
€899

HOV vz0z/62/t
HOV %202/8¢/t
Yyae +zoe/se/e
Yyoe +zoz/Le/t
¥20z/92/t
Yoe vzoz/1e/c
¥zoz/9t/T
20¢/91/t
720Z/91/c
HOV ¥202/¥1/¢
yse +z0z/€T/e
Yyoe yz0z/ei/e
¥20z/6/
¥202/6/¢
yoe ¥z0z/s/t
¥202¢/1/C
v20e/1/T
¥20Z/1/2
¥202/1/2
3UIM $202/1/2
M $Z02/T/t




N— “e1ep 1UIIPE U1 510133 10 Sa. 1104 3(q JoUsI St dnoig Jaunied Yjeals
“SI0IEASIUILIPE UE(d WOy Pan@031 B3P J0 AIIND2E 34 UodN Paseq st sUImMUIY/NOID JaULEd YESIS AG PRI IEP SWIEP 1Y +s )

-

9TLL6E o5 ¢

69 Y9'S66'05 69°9TTL6 TIEES'S6E S s[e301 papioday
o4 pandde SO'TLTOPS 69911468 $ (SOTLTOV)  § - $ (699T1'26)  $ €z0Z/8T/2T yISEE9s  $ 5 $
“agedydde ji Spp ... 41 10} pUad 69°9TT'/6$ 699TLL6E - Sio = S 6991146 $ £202/9/1T 2 $ £202Z/€/1T 699116 __$ 0000000 $ 69°9TT'/65 $ BO'EBY'T S T9'€E9°S6E S das fenuu
S S a——— e e O e e pom— )
L68O6'BLE S = g S L6806  $ L6'806BL  $  00°000°00F 67806'8LE = $_L6'806%8LE § S|e103 panioday
4680688 $ - s - s~ $ €202/1/1T 08T $ €20Z/T/11 107857 $ LE6'B06'BLE  $ L6806°3LE S 1des. deing
96VTY'ILE  § - S S $ £202/02/6 96v2y'9L § £202/L/6 96'VZy'9L S 00000005 $ 969Tv'9LE  $ - S 95VIY'ILE S Ajnr Jeniul 3135 e
I e e = = E .
O0TTE'9VE  § < SRR $ ovssssy  $ 001169y 00°000900E _$ 00°TI6'9pE SLL $ STEOE'OE  $ s{ei03 paniodoy
ipanddedo 00TTIE9E  $ (05°ESTT)  § - 3 - $ €zoz/r/zt 9T'ZSE'9 $ €207/82/1T 90°905'L $ 00TIEYE  § STEOEVE  $ 00 ddng
vevor'eEE  $ - 8 oo S = $ eeoz/ei/s SEE0P'E $ €20¢/62/8 SEEOL'E H YEYOr6EE  § 6UL6E6EE  § Ainp ddng
6STO09EE  § - S .= $ . = $ £20Z/TT/L 65'T00°9€ $ €20T/S/L 65 T00'9E S 0000000 $ 6S5TO09EE  $ SLL $ VR'EEE'GEE S Aepy |eny Jf8s
TZOET'TOY M - $ - $ II'v82C0L $ TZOET'TOT § 00°00000§ § TZOSTIO  § - TZOELIOp  § 5[£301 povOdaY
TTOST'IOY  $ - s - s - $ veoz/ez/t TTE0e $ v20T/8T/T wsoe s TCOET'IOr  § TCOST'IOr 23q ddns
66'92800r § - S F SE $ geoe/z/t T9TSLT $ £zoz/oz/et T9'TSLT S 66'978°00Y  $ 66928007 § AON ddng
~ BSd0 8E'SL0'66E  $ O06EST'T g = s < $ €eoz/t/er < $ 2 S = $ 8BE'SLO'GEE  $
8£'5L0%668  § - S = s = $ €20Z/1/11 . $ €202/1/T1 (o6'esTT) 8E'SLO66E  $ 8E'SL0'66E  $ 1dog ddns,
sTezzoor - 5 = G $ €z0z/et/e 19161y $ €eoe/ez/e L9T6TY s 8U6CT00r  $ 8TETT0Y  $ Anp ddng
TILEO9GE S - S S - $ £207/12/8 19/£0'96 S £207/S/L T9'€096 S 0000000 $ T9LE0'96E  § - $ T9LE096E S Ae ey pilyz »m
e == s e e e et = ! -
TIBLSITOT S - P $ 1987591 § 19'8/5'9TL §  00°000°008 T9'BLSOTOT § SOVILT 9S'PB'ETOT § 5(2103 papioday
T98L59T0T § - S - S ¥ S vroz/e/e 0Z0T0'Z $ veoz/oz/e 020107 S T9'8L5'9T0'T § 9SVIBETOT $ uer ddng.
TV89STIOT § - 5z $ - $ €zoz/z/T1 £6729 $ €20T/1/1T £6'729 $ 8ISYIOT § 9EVSETIOT § 1das ddng
SYSYE'EIOT § - s = s - S €L0T/E1/6 TUSYSIov  § £207/67/8 ST $ SYSYE'EIOT $ EVIECTIOT § A ddng
LEL68TSS $ - S A $ ezoz/st/e (LA $ ET0T/ET/L ' $ LEL6ETSS  $ SOVILT $ unp ddng
£6'56£2SS  $ - 5 = s = $ €20e/e/L 0SVSE'LT  $ £202/82/9 0SvS6LT  $ €6'S6ETSS  § TEEBIEYS  $ hepy ddng
EVTHYYES  $ - $ S $ €207/91/9 SE'SST $ £207/ST/9 SE'SST $ EVTPYYES  § T9TTLT $ Rewy ddng
8098TvES  $ - no s - $ €207/1/9 YOLIS08  $ €202/92/S v0°L1908  $ 8098T'7ES  § 88LLTIES  $ ady ddng
vO69S’ESY 5 - s = S = $ €0T/91/5 65TIL $ €202/6/S 65TIL $ VO6ISESy  $ 9TUSKT s ady ddng.
Sv/s8eSy  $ - $ = S = S £207/21/S SY'LS8'TST S £202/S/S SY'LS8ZST__$ 0000000 $ SYZS8ISh  $§ L9°ShL'T S 8LTITISY S ey ey 4195 o 2
ISBE6HTL S = S s ££990'52y  § CS666'PZY $  00°000'008 ZG'666'vEL § 08'88'0TL § zvily  § 5[101 pavioday
dO TS666YTL  $ 1899 st $ - $ groz/oz/en = 5 - {18'99) s S666VTL WY $ AoN ddns
£8990'57L  § - o = S = $ €0T/T/TT EVTT $ €20/U/11 ETT $ ££990°s2L  $ £5°I8TY s adag ddng
06vS0'sTL  § - S = S = $ €202/11/0T 9’1y $ £202/82/6 w'Lr8 $ 06vs0'szL 0T0LT'Y s Aing ddns
vwLozveL  § - s - S = $ €e0e/se/L 6LOEE'6S  $ ETOT/ET/L 6L0EERS  $ PYLOTYVIL  § 08'Y880TL  § ung ddns
S99/8%99  § - 5 = 5 " $ €e0e/e/t TE06T $ €20T/8z/9 TE°06C H S99/8799  § VOTTE'E $ Aewy ddng
PE9BSPI9  § - 5 = S $ €207/02/9 YO'E66'9S S €20Z/YT/9 V9'E66'9S ¢ PE98SP99  § 10'PSSTO9  § Aew ddns
0LeESL09 S - 5 = $ = $ €e0e/t/9 £0°0LT $ €20e/92/s g0z $ 0rT65'209  $ EEZE0E s ady ddng
L9TTEL09  § - S = s = $ €202/11/5 LyETsEy S £202/6/S LyEsey % L9TTELOY  $ LE09SHO9 ady ddng
JUNOWE PAIIP IA0QE JO 35eIRY  0T'6EY'ESS  § - $ (rogst)  $ 0 - $ €oz/ze/9 LLOESTY  $
Junowe papuad 3n0qe JO 3SEIARY EH'BIETCS  § - sl o $ (o68vs'2T)  $ €20z/vT/9 068rSLT S
ans a1ed1idnp 1o} paiuaq ££'0ES Ty - qns 21e2|idnp 2jq1ssod Joj PapUad 06'8vS'LTS EV'BIETZS  § - S LLOESTY  $ 06'8YS'LT $ €202/¢/S 80/8E'6S  § €20T/T/S SL99'BIT ¢ 0ZT66Y'€9S  $ 06'96L09S  $ ¢ Jepy ddng
Syzeosty 0 - g = S = $ €20z/1/5 £9'EST $ €20z/9t/y E9'EST S SYTEO'SIY  § 0E79L'C S JeN ddng
WYy § - § = g = $ €z0z/L1/e 89'9ET $ £207/91/€ 89°9€T $ 888§ £9'809'7 $ 934 ddng
yUewLvyy  $ 0 - $ = [ S €202/3/€ 685y $ £eoz/e/e 68°Sky $ rTTRL Yy  § 66'TLY'T S uer ddns.
STITYY § - S = - $ €w0e/12/t STOTITY  $ £207/ET/T sT0I9TY  $ STELYYY  § SToLTTYY  § - S uer ddng
10989207 $ - S = Si = $ €20¢/1/2 £0989'20T _$ €20¢/1/C £0'989°70T _$_00'00000E _$ /098970y $ [6'659°00v $ OT'9Z07 S 23g jeniu p
RS e S e e e e |
solon QLAPoRoIddy Japiied  ~f+ uowkediong  pajuag sapied PUSY IPIE)  SlEqIUBUIRSINQUIY PaSINQUIBY WUNOWY  JaLED 03 PRl «:HM”””N& ajqmanpaq sads QLA pavioday aLAxy pettoday _ﬁiwh_ﬂco?x ‘puow Sugoday adAy Supy oy ueuep oakojdiuz
Byl 1011 W0z} LA Ul SOBUTYS O SIEIN MOTSq PoYS S1TI03 0 POREID Sy
N SuUBWIBSINGUIRY INSIWOg
X4 8 [BIPON_:s3jouag pasanoy
V/N 3quanpag syads S8y
¥202/0€/9 o1 2202/1/1 Buey a3eq pred 000008 __:3jqnanpag seds
SuoN £20/0£/9 oy Teoe/T/L :a8uey s3eq pasnouy vz/er Peu0) dyads
S>ypads/saion Junowry! adAL #3ueune] ‘deg/ds/33 ‘500 Buwen g
S / 1958 3ualing SI9)3WEIEd PERUO) JyPads Syeusg

318G A21j0d
15041 @aueansuy dnoao Ajuno) saysdien

Mooy Juswasinquipy dnotg

R

4NOYO ¥INLAVE

Yijos)s4




veoe/s/e

SYETEVITE $

V8'9SLYITE $

“B1EP JOIEIISIUIWPE Ul SIOLID 10 S212RIND2RL] oy BIqISuodsai 10U 5| Su
‘SiojensiuLIpe ejd w0y panadas ejep j0 Adein30e Y3 uodn paseq si sumLy/dNos Jouyieq jeals

wy/dnoig sauied Yijens
Aq pa1iodal eyep SWwiepd 1y 4

{319e21ddv 1) patsanbay
uipuEIsing o 3UnouRy (e10). IV 2301, v (2101 ik
0T'LOE'068T $ - SR SE'9T69LS'T § 0Z'0E'06S'T § 00°000'00€ $ OTLOE'068'T § - Sl e 5e101 pariodoy
T *9€067S Junowe puad 9n0ge J0 3se33Y 0T LOE'DGET § - $ = $ (ovLog'o6e)  $ veoz/L1/T 0z 208067 $ = $ z S
"PSER[31 30U SEM 0Z°L0ED6ZS AUM PIsbY 40 2 Sidde SEO6E'ETS '3 PASe3PY 000008 0TLOE'068T $ (SE06E'ET) ¢ - $ (00000'00€)  $ $207/6T/1 S9'609'987  $ o $ =z H = B
+1oday Buipund 1o} PaYYM 0Z'LOE065 OTLOE068'T $ - 5i = $_0TLOE06S $ €207/17/2T 00'000°000'T_$ €20Z/1Z/2T OZ'L0E'06S'T_$ 00'000'00E  $ OTLOE'068T § - S 0T/0E068'T S AON p 1] . 5

YIP08B0Y__$ e = $ 70'99€'Z9T

0Y PASIES O YIVO8'BOP  $ SEOEEET  § - S $ ve0Z/6T/1 . $ $202/81/1 (seose’e) ¢ vo0g'’80y  § I 8V'680°8/1 %20 ddng

4 P3YSNes d0 66'v6T'TTY  $ SOTLIOV $ i $ - $ €zoz/8t/et " $ ezoz/t/et (sotet’or) 66V6TTLY  $ ESBLYT6T S 20 ddng.

P vo99ETSY  § - 52 $ = $ €zz/1z/Tt VO'99ETIT  $ €207/1Z/TT POIIETIT  $ $ VO'9SET9Y  $ 9TSTLOET  § 8BOSITEL $ adag 19S
eowos sumuy by

4NOYD INLIVY

[o8ls 4




veoe/s/e EIEP JOJRLSIUIUPE UL SIOLIS 4O S3PeInadey] Jof 3|qisuodsai 30U st suimuy/dnoi Jaupied yifeals

SIOIENSIUILIPE U|d WOl panea. exep Jo Aeanade By} odn paseq st suMUIY/ANOID JauLEd afeais Ad PRLOMS E1Ep SWE 1Y 4

SE'SHL'EIT  $ wLeT'see
e Em i et
Suipueising e _saﬁ.go junowy [eI0] yunowy jeio) Junowy fewo) JUSUISSIGUIRY (el01
POTLZELY S z BETEE $ DOT/ZT'E  § $O'TLTBY 3 S[e303 pavioday
POTLTBIY S - coms Sio= $ $202/v/E $0'TL2'89 $ 4707/T/E Y0'T227'89 $ O000000SE S POTLZ'8Ty § 89'SLOLy  $ 9£'SZ5T  $ Asenuer ey 4
Sp—— I SRR SRR R T e e i S e e s e U i — —
= $ = 2 $ - s 90°Z55'S9T 00°000°0SE S v0'698°%0TS S 5303 panioday
v20z/9t/t T0°€89y $ 90TS5'STS  § T0EBIY  § Asenuer ddng.
EQ.N\NN\N $0'698°09T $_000000SE $ $0'698°0TS  § - S $0'6980TS  $ Asenuer fensu) P/ 1
Jeums e sl
ZEDLY'TSY z ST S ZEPYIOL $ TEVLYTOL TEVLYISY ${e103 payiodoy
WIS - $ - RN $ vz0z/1e/t 00v90T  $ $707/02/T 00P30'T $ EYYISY EYYISY  $ Asenuer ddng
EOTYOSY S = S @ $ - $ veor/et/t 79'T85T $ veoz/8t/t 79785 3 ZEOTYOSY  § ZEOTYOSY  $ Jequadaqg ddng
oS8y - 5 F S| s $ veoT/yt TTEST'9%  § €207/07/TT ITEST'96 $ 0LLS8'tyy  $ 0LLS8'Lyy  §  JaquisnoN ddng
65'V0LTSE $ - St S = $ £207/1/21 65'V0L'T  $ €202/L2/TT 65Y0L'T $ 00'000'0SE § 65HOLTSE $ - S 65V0L'TSE  $  J9qono feniul uo
R PR SR I
b
saon — nﬂ»«& wey  TrIOWAING  papag sopsed s3eq JuswWasINquuEy vﬂnﬁ:ﬂz sape3 03 papty suﬂwﬂ“aﬂi Sqmanpaadads  atApeuodey  quAxy pavioday _u_nu_\qﬂca oy UWOW Zuniodoy Sdy uyy 1o uewey sakojduw
Buyy soud woiy QLA ul saBueyd ou 1e2|pul Mmojaq Paisi| s|ejol Ino pakeso,,
YN Jnsawog
X4 B [BOIPSN__:s3youag pasancy
V/N :3{qInpag sypads 88y
000'0SES _ :91q139npaq 2ads
5202/0€/9 o3 £202/T/L :a8uey azeq pled oN :ssajden
¥20Z/0€/9 o3 €202/1/L :a8uey s1eq pasinau] ve/Tt RN YRS
S9312d5/5910N Junowy’ 90A] #uewe] ‘do

SUWIT /13587 JUBAN) slajawesed PEU0) FYDIAS

siyausg

S =
€201/1/L
Isnay sueunsu| dnoig Ayuno) anysdwey

10doY JuawesINquIRY dnosn

S B
vz02/0¢/9

4NOYD WINLYVE

[O8ls 4




VOTE

To allocate an additional $50,000 to the
FY2024 budget for billing software
development.




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Subscriber Affidavit of Marital Status

(Please print)
Employee:

Subscriber Name:

Address:

Town/City: State: Zip Code:

Best Contact Phone Number:

Spouse or Former Spouse:

Name: Date of Birth:

Address (If different than above):

Are you currently legally married to this person? YES / NO

If YES, attach a photocopy of the City/Town Clerk’s marriage certificate.
Proceed to next section.

If NO, attach a copy of the divorce decree including the first page, the signature page, and
all pages relating to health insurance provision. Answer the following questions:

Are you remarried? YES / NO

If YES, Date of remarriage:

Is your former spouse remarried? YES / NO / Unknown

If YES, Date of marriage:

Please initial each after reading:

I hereby certify that the information provided above is true and accurate.

I understand that | am obligated to inform my employer immediately if there are any
changes in my status or that of my spouse/ex-spouse, including divorce or any remarriage.

I understand that should I or my ex-spouse remarry, my ex-spouse may NOT continue on
my coverage beyond the date of remarriage, and | must notify my employer immediately
to process a cancellation at such time.

I understand that any misrepresentation in the information given above or failure to
provide appropriate timely updates on any status changes may result in termination of
benefit eligibility for myself and/or my spouse/ex-spouse and the Trust reserves the right
to seek any other legal remedies available including possible prosecution for insurance
fraud.

Subscriber Signature Date

.
&)




Joe Shea

M TR T
From: Fountain, Heidi <Heidi.Fountain@bcbsma.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 9:42 AM

To: Joe Shea

Cc: Daniels, Courtney; Cindy Graves; Jessica Hebert

Subject: Annual Mental Health Wellness Exam

[Caution: EXTERNAL E-Mail]
Good morning, Joe.

Starting March 31, 2024, Blue Cross will cover an annual mental health wellness exam. This exam may be conducted as
part of the annual preventive visit with a primary care provider (PCP), or as a standalone visit with a PCP or licensed
mental health professional. Because the mental health wellness exam is considered preventive care, there is no out-of-
pocket cost for members in most plans. This change will apply to Commercial and Medicare Supplement plans, and not
Medicare Advantage plans.

The annual mental health exam is covered as required by the Act Addressing Barriers to Care (ABC Act) to improve
mental health care across Massachusetts.

What is the mental health wellness exam?

The exam will consist of taking the patient’s mental health history, a mental health exam and appropriate screening
tests, shared decision making (that could include lifestyle education and counseling), and a discussion about next steps.
This may include referrals for treatments and medication options. The mental health wellness exam may or may not
result in a diagnosis. The exam may be administered by a PCP, including OB/GYNs, licensed mental health professional as
part of the annual wellness visit or as a separate exam.

BCBSMA will host an informational webinar about this topic on March 20, 2024, from 10:00 AM - 11:00 AM. The
session will be facilitated by Dr. Greg Harris, MD, MPH, DFAPA, Senior Medical Director, Mental Health and Paul Jones,
Senior Manager of Public Policy, Government & Regulatory Affairs.

The registration link is: https://well-b.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN XZNA-I10RKKQPOIi305FPeA

Please let me know if you have any questions. Hope to see you at the webinar!
Best,
Heidi

Heidi Fountain (she/her/hers)
Senior Account Executive, Municipal Sales

Phone: 617.246.3002
heidi.fountian@bcbsma.com

Ld

MASSACHUSETTS

bluecrossma.org




